



INF. 29

6 March 2020

(English, French and German only)

RID/ADR/ADN

Joint Meeting of the RID Committee of Experts and the Working Party on the Transport of Dangerous Goods (Bern, 16 - 20 March 2020)

Item 5 a of the provisional agenda: Proposals for amendments to RID/ADR/AND – Pending issues

Updating of references to UIC technical literature on combined transport

Transmitted by the International Union of Railways (UIC)

As foreseen in its document ECE/TRANS/WP.15/AC.1/2019/48, UIC provides in this informal document the publishing dates of technical documents IRS 50591 and 50592 which will be referenced in the 2021 versions of RID, ADR and ADN.

The references in the footnotes adopted at the last Joint Meeting should be amended as follows:

(EN)

6.11.4.1 Amend footnote 2 to read as follows:

"² First edition of IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable as from 1 ~~January~~ **June 2020**."

Amend footnote 3 to read as follows:

"³ ~~First~~ **Second** edition of IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable as from 1 ~~January 2019~~ **1 December 2020**."

7.1.3 Amend footnote 1 to read as follows:

"¹ First edition of IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable as from 1 ~~January~~ **June 2020**."

Amend footnote 2 to read as follows:

"² ~~First~~ **Second** edition of IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable as from ~~1 January 2019~~ **1 December 2020**."

(DE)

6.11.4.1 Die Fußnote 2) erhält folgenden Wortlaut:

"² Erste Fassung der ab 1. ~~Januar~~ **Juni** 2020 geltenden IRS (International Railway Solution)."

Die Fußnote 3) erhält folgenden Wortlaut:

"³ ~~Erste~~ **Zweite** Fassung der ab ~~1. Januar 2019~~ **1. Dezember 2020** geltenden IRS (International Railway Solution)."

7.1.3 Die Fußnote 1) erhält folgenden Wortlaut:

"¹ Erste Fassung der ab 1. ~~Januar~~ **Juni** 2020 geltenden IRS (International Railway Solution)."

Die Fußnote 2) erhält folgenden Wortlaut:

"² ~~Erste~~ **Zweite** Fassung der ab ~~1. Januar 2019~~ **1. Dezember 2020** geltenden IRS (International Railway Solution)."

(FR)

6.11.4.1 La note de bas de page 2 se lit comme suit :

« ² Première édition de l'IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable à partir du ~~1^{er} janvier~~ **juin** 2020. »

La note de bas de page 3 se lit comme suit :

« ³ ~~Première~~ **Deuxième** édition de l'IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable à partir du 1^{er} janvier 2019 **1^{er} décembre 2020**. »

7.1.3 La note de bas de page 1 se lit comme suit :

« ¹ Première édition de l'IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable à partir du ~~1^{er} janvier~~ **juin** 2020. »

La note de bas de page 2 se lit comme suit :

« ² ~~Première~~ **Deuxième** édition de l'IRS (International Railway Solution) applicable à partir du ~~1^{er} janvier 2019~~ **1^{er} décembre 2020**. »
